
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                    

                NOTICE OF MEETING OF THE WOODBURY COUNTY BOARD OF SUPERVISORS 

                                                                                                  (SEPTEMBER 12) (Week 37 of 2023) 

                                     
I                                        Live streaming at:                                                  Agenda and Minutes available at:                                                              

                https://www.youtube.com/user/woodburycountyiowa                     www.woodburycountyiowa.gov 

            
                                                                      
      
 Daniel A. Bittinger II          Mark Nelson             Keith W. Radig        Jeremy Taylor             Matthew A. Ung                                               
           389-4405                         540-1259                     560-6542                     259-7910                        490-7852                               
dbittinger@woodburycountyiowa.gov        mnelson@woodburycountyiowa.gov          kradig@woodburycountyiowa.gov       jtaylor@woodburycountyiowa.gov       matthewung@woodburycountyiowa.gov            

 
You are hereby notified a meeting of the Woodbury County Board of Supervisors will be held September 12, 
2023, at 4:30 p.m.  in the Basement of the Courthouse, 620 Douglas Street, Sioux City, Iowa for the purpose of 
taking official action on the agenda items shown hereinafter and for such other business that may properly come 
before the Board.   
 
This is a formal meeting during which the Board may take official action on various items of business. Members 
of the public wishing to speak on an item must follow the participation rules adopted by the Board of Supervisors. 
 

1. Please silence cell phones and other devices while in the Boardroom. 
2. The Chair may recognize speakers on agenda items after initial discussion by the Board. 
3. Speakers will approach the microphone one at a time and give their name and address before their statement. 
4. Speakers will limit their remarks to three minutes on any one item and address their remarks to the Board. 
5. At the beginning of discussion on any item, the Chair may request statements in favor of an action be heard first 

followed by statements in opposition to the action.  The Chair may also request delegates provide statements on 
behalf of multiple speakers. 

6. Any concerns or questions which do not relate to a scheduled item on the agenda will be heard under the item 
“Citizen Concerns.” Please note the Board is legally prohibited from taking action on or engaging in deliberation on 
concerns not listed on the agenda, and in such cases the Chair will request further discussion take place after 
properly noticed. 

7. Public comment by electronic or telephonic means is prohibited except for a particular agenda item when approved 
by the Chair 24 hours before a meeting or by a majority of the board during a meeting for a subsequent meeting. 

 

AGENDA 
 
4:00 p.m.     Closed Session General Relief Appeal Hearing for A.J. {Iowa Code Section 21.5 (1) (a)} 
                     First Floor Boardroom 
 
4:30 p.m.     Call Meeting to Order – Pledge of Allegiance to the Flag – Moment of Silence    
 
                     1.  Approval of the agenda                                                                                                  Action 
 

Consent Agenda 

 

Items 2 through 5 constitute a Consent Agenda of routine action items to be considered by one     

         motion.  Items pass unanimously unless a separate vote is requested by a Board Member. 

 

                     2.  Approval of the minutes of the September 5, 2023 meeting 

 

                     3.  Approval of claims   

 

                     4.  Board of Supervisors – Matthew Ung & Keith Radig 

                          Approval for the Chairman to sign letter to and upon the request of Rocky De Witt regarding his   

                          removal from the LEC Authority  

 

 

 



 

 

                     5.  Human Resources – Melissa Thomas 

               a.  Approval of Memorandum of Personnel Transactions 
                           b.  Approval of the renewal of Employee & Family Resources (EFR) as our employee   

                               assistance provider 

  

                           

End Consent Agenda 

 

                     6.  Community/Economic Development – Dawn Norton 

                          Approval to allocate $1,000 (Gaming Revenue) and 2 days (16 hours total) of                Action 

                          paid time off for the employee United Way contribution campaign     

 

                    7.  Human Resources – Melissa Thomas & Deputy Recorder – Diane Peterson 

                         Approval to increase Ron Koch’s vacation accrual and change his position title               Action 

                         to GIS Analyst 

 

                    8.  Third Judicial District Department – Maureen Hansen 

                          Update on the Third District Department of Corrections                                          Information 

 

                   9.  Secondary Roads – Mark Nahra 

                         a.  Approval of contract for propane for heating county buildings for FY 2024                 Action 

                         b.  Approval of resolution to reclassify 1600 feet of Story Avenue north of                       Action 

                              160th Street to Level A service 

                         c.  Award pickup truck quote to Barry Ford for $53,372.00                                               Action 

 

                  10.  Board of Supervisors – Matthew Ung & County Engineer – Mark Nahra 

                         Approval of the purchase of upgraded emergency lights for county pickup                      Action 

                         trucks with Gaming Funds for $6,080.00 

 

                 11.  Board Administration – Dennis Butler 

                        Approval to reduce the standard reduction from $9,059,000 to $8,809,000                     Action 

                        ($250,000 reduction) as the Authority is not constructing a maintenance 

                        building at the new LEC facility 

 

                12.  Summit Carbon Solutions – Kaylee Langrell 

                       Summit Carbon Solutions project update                                                                    Information 

 

                13.  Reports on Committee Meetings                                                                                Information 

    

                14.  Citizen Concerns                                                                                                         Information  

 

                15.  Board Concerns                                                                                                           Information  

  

ADJOURNMENT 
 
 

Subject to Additions/Deletions 
 
 
 
 



 

CALENDAR OF EVENTS                                              
                                                       

WED., SEP.13        7:30 a.m.       SIMPCO Executive-Finance Committee Meeting - Hybrid   
 
                               8:05 a.m.        Woodbury County Information Communication Commission, First Floor Boardroom 
 
                             12:00 p.m.        District Board of Health Meeting, 1014 Nebraska St. 
 
                               6:30 p.m.        911 Service Board Meeting, Public Safety Center, Climbing Hill                             
 
THU., SEP. 14     12:00 p.m.        SIMPCO Board of Directors, 1122 Pierce St. 
                              
                              4:00 p.m.        Conservation Board Meeting, Dorothy Pecaut Nature Center, Stone Park 
 

WED., SEP. 20   12:00 p.m.        Siouxland Economic Development Corporation Meeting, 617 Pierce St., Ste. 202 

THU., SEP. 21      4:30 p.m.        Community Action Agency of Siouxland Board Meeting, 2700 Leech Avenue   
 
FRI., SEP. 22     12:00 p.m.         Siouxland Human Investment Partnership Board Meeting, 2540 Glenn Ave. 
                                                                                                 
MON., SEP. 25    6:00 p.m.         Zoning Commission Meeting, First Floor Boardroom              
                                                              
WED., SEP. 27    2:30 p.m.         Rolling Hills Community Services Region Governance Board Meeting 
 
THU., SEP. 28   10:00 a.m.         Siouxland Regional Transit Systems (SRTS) Board Meeting, SIMPCO Office, 1122 Pierce  
 
                           11:15 a.m.        Western Iowa Community Improvement Regional Housing Trust Fund Meeting, Hybrid 
 
                            1:30 p.m.         SIMPCO Community & Economic Development Meeting Hybrid 
 

MON., OCT. 2     6:00 p.m.         Board of Adjustment meeting, First Floor Boardroom 
 
WED., OCT. 4     4:45 p.m.         Veteran Affairs Meeting, Veteran Affairs Office, 1211 Tri-View Ave.   
                                
WED., OCT. 11   8:05 a.m.         Woodbury County Information Communication Commission, First Floor Boardroom 
 
                          10:00 a.m.         STARComm Board Meeting, The Security Institute, WIT Campus 
 
                          12:00 p.m.         District Board of Health Meeting, 1014 Nebraska St. 
                           
THU., OCT. 12  12:00 p.m.         SIMPCO Board of Directors, 1122 Pierce St.                              
 
                            4:00 p.m.         Conservation Board Meeting, Dorothy Pecaut Nature Center, Stone Park 
                                        
                                                    Western Iowa Tourism Region Meeting/Conference, Manning Hausbarn Conference Center 
       

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

        
Woodbury County is an Equal Opportunity Employer.  In compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, the County will consider reasonable accommodations 
for qualified individuals with disabilities and encourages prospective employees and incumbents to discuss potential accommodations with the Employer. 
 
Federal and state laws prohibit employment and/or public accommodation discrimination on the basis of age, color, creed, disability, gender identity, national origin, 
pregnancy, race, religion, sex, sexual orientation or veteran’s status. If you believe you have been discriminated against, please contact the Iowa Civil Rights 
Commission at 800-457-4416 or Iowa Department of Transportation’s civil rights coordinator. If you need accommodations because of a disability to access the Iowa 
Department of Transportation’s services, contact the agency’s affirmative action officer at 800-262-0003.     



SEPTEMBER 5, 2023, THIRTY-SIXTH MEETING OF THE WOODBURY COUNTY BOARD OF SUPERVISORS  
 
The Board of Supervisors met on Tuesday, September 5, 2023, at 4:30 p.m.  Board members present were Nelson, Taylor, 
Ung, Radig, and Bittinger II.  Staff members present were Karen James, Board Administrative Assistant, Dennis Butler, 
Finance and Budget Director, Joshua Widman, Assistant County Attorney, Melissa Thomas, Human Resources Director, and 
Michelle Skaff, Deputy Auditor/Clerk to the Board. 

 
The regular meeting was called to order with the Pledge of Allegiance to the Flag and a Moment of Silence. 
  
1. Motion by Ung second by Taylor to approve the agenda for September 5, 2023.  Carried 5-0.  Copy filed. 
   
 Motion by Taylor second by Bittinger to approve the following items by consent: 
 
2. To approve minutes of the August 29, 2023 meeting.  Copy filed. 
  
3. To approve the claims totaling $625,055.74.  Copy filed. 
 
4.  To approve the setting of three public hearings for the proposed Zoning Ordinance Map Amendment (rezone) from 

Agricultural Preservation (AP) to the Agricultural Estates (AE) Zoning District on parcel #884506200006 for 
September 19th @ 4:45 p.m., September 26th @ 4:45 p.m., and October 3rd @ 4:45 p.m.  Copy filed. 

 
5a.  To approve the appointment of Tina Guevara, Clerk II, County Treasurer Dept., effective 09-06-23, $18.68/hour. 

Job Vacancy posted 6-28-23.  Entry Level Salary:  $18.68/hour.; the appointment of Terry Spencer, F/T Paramedic, 
Emergency Services Dept., effective 09-06-23, $26.06/hour.  Job Vacancy posted 8-31-22.  Entry Level Salary:  
$26.06/hour.; and the reclassification of Anthony Velasquez, Youth Worker, Juvenile Detention Dept., effective 09-
18-23, $28.44/hour, 5.5%=$1.50/hour. Per AFSCME Juvenile Detention Contract agreement, from Grade 1/Step 4 
to Grade 1/Step 5. Copy filed. 

 
5b. To approve the 2023 Annual Health and Wellness Fair.  Copy filed.  
 
5c.  To approve the employee wellness screenings and quarterly health coaching.  Copy filed. 
 
5d. To approve to provide flu shots to Woodbury County employees.  Copy filed. 
 
Carried 5-0. 
 
6a. A public hearing was held at 4:35 p.m. for the sale of parcel #894721427009, 1908 Iowa St.  The Chairperson called 

on anyone wishing to be heard. 
 
 Motion by Taylor second by Ung  to close the public hearing. Carried 5-0. 
 
 Motion by Taylor second by Ung to approve and authorize the Chairperson to sign a Resolution for the sale of the 

real estate parcel #894721427009, 1908 Iowa St., to Patricia Montoya Aguilar, 1906 Iowa St., Sioux City, for 
$525.00 plus recording fees.  Carried 5-0.  

 
RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF SUPERVISORS 

OF WOODBURY COUNTY, IOWA 
RESOLUTION #13,656 

 
BE IT RESOLVED by the Board of Supervisors of Woodbury County, Iowa, that the offer at public auction of: 
 
By Patricia Montoya Aguilar                         in the sum of   Five Hundred Twenty-five and 00/100 ($525.00)------------
------------ ------------------------------dollars. 
 
For the following described real estate, To Wit: 
 
Parcel #894721427009 



September 5, 2023 Cont’d.                                                                                                                                                                  Page 2 
 

Lot Fifteen (15) in Block Fourteen (14) of Orchard Hill Addition to Sioux City in the County of Woodbury and State 
of Iowa 
(1908 Iowa Street) 
 
Now and included in and forming a part of the City of Sioux City, Iowa, the same is hereby accepted: said 
Amount being a sum LESS than the amount of the general taxes, interests, costs and penalties against the said Real 
Estate. 
 
BE IT RESOLVED that payment is due by close of business on the day of passage of this resolution or this sale is null 
and void and this resolution shall be rescinded. 
 
BE IT RESOLVED that per Code of Iowa Section 569.8(3 & 4), a parcel the County holds by tax deed shall not be 
assessed or taxed until transferred and upon transfer of a parcel so acquired gives the purchaser free title as to 
previously levied or set taxes.  Therefore, the County Treasurer is requested to abate any taxes previously levied or 
set on this parcel(s). 
 
BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that the Chairman of this Board be and he is hereby authorized to execute a Quit Claim 
Deed for the said premises to the said purchaser. 
 
SO DATED this 5th Day of September, 2023. 

 WOODBURY COUNTY BOARD OF SUPERVISORS 
 Copy filed. 
 
6b. A public hearing was held at 4:37 p.m. for the sale of parcel #894721427008, 1914 Iowa St.  The Chairperson called 

on anyone wishing to be heard. 
 
 Motion by Taylor second by Ung  to close the public hearing. Carried 5-0. 
 
 Motion by Taylor second by Ung to approve and authorize the Chairperson to sign a Resolution for the sale of real 

estate parcel #894721427008, 1914 Iowa St., to Patricia Montoya Aguilar, 1906 Iowa St., Sioux City, for $400.00 
plus recording fees.  Carried 5-0.  

 
RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF SUPERVISORS 

OF WOODBURY COUNTY, IOWA 
RESOLUTION #13,657 

 
BE IT RESOLVED by the Board of Supervisors of Woodbury County, Iowa, that the offer at public auction of: 
 
By Patricia Montoya Aguilar                                            in the sum of  Four Hundred and 00/100 ($400.00)--------------
---------- ------------------------------dollars. 
 
For the following described real estate, To Wit: 
 
Parcel #894721427008 
Lot Sixteen (16) in Block Fourteen (14) of Orchard Hill Addition to Sioux City in the County of Woodbury and State 
of Iowa 
(1914 Iowa Street) 
 
Now and included in and forming a part of the City of Sioux City, Iowa, the same is hereby accepted: said 
Amount being a sum LESS than the amount of the general taxes, interests, costs and penalties against the said Real 
Estate. 
 
BE IT RESOLVED that payment is due by close of business on the day of passage of this resolution or this sale is null 
and void and this resolution shall be rescinded. 
 
BE IT RESOLVED that per Code of Iowa Section 569.8(3 & 4), a parcel the County holds by tax deed shall not be 
assessed or taxed until transferred and upon transfer of a parcel so acquired gives the purchaser free title as to 



September 5, 2023 Cont’d.                                                                                                                                                                  Page 3 
 

previously levied or set taxes.  Therefore, the County Treasurer is requested to abate any taxes previously levied or 
set on this parcel(s). 
 
BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that the Chairman of this Board be and he is hereby authorized to execute a Quit Claim 
Deed for the said premises to the said purchaser. 
 
SO DATED this 5th Day of September, 2023. 

 WOODBURY COUNTY BOARD OF SUPERVISORS 
 Copy filed. 
 
10. Motion by Taylor second by Nelson to approve $155,000 from CIP to have the Emergency Services building 

tuckpointed and the south doors replaced.  Motion was amended and bifurcated. 
 
Motion by Taylor second by Nelson to approve $143,794 from CIP to have the Emergency Services building 
tuckpointed. Carried 4-1, Radig opposed.   
 
Motion by Nelson second by Taylor to approve up to $11,206 from CIP to have the Emergency Services building 
south doors replaced. Carried 5-0. 

 
7a. Motion by Radig second by Ung to remove Rocky De Witt as Woodbury County’s appointee to the LEC Authority.  

Carried 5-0 on roll call vote.  Copy filed. 
 
 Rocky De Witt, expressed concerns to the Board regarding his removal. 
 
 Doyle Turner, 220th St Moville, expressed concerns to the Board regarding the removal of Mr. De Witt. 
 
 Felicia Hilton, North Central IA Carpenter’s Union, addressed the Board regarding the removal of Mr. De Witt. 
 
7b. Motion by Ung second by Radig to approve and authorize the Chairperson to sign a resolution appointing 

Commissioner to Woodbury County Law Enforcement Center Authority’s Board of Commissions.  Carried 5-0 on 
roll call vote. 

 
RESOLUTION #13,658 

RESOLUTION APPOINTING COMMISSIONER TO 
WOODBURY COUNTY LAW ENFORCEMENT CENTER AUTHORITY’S 

BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS 
 

WHEREAS, Woodbury County, State of Iowa (the “County”), is a political subdivision, organized and existing 
under and by the laws and Constitution of the State of Iowa; and 
 
WHEREAS, the County has approached the City of Sioux City, Iowa (the “City”) with a proposal to establish a Joint 
County and City Building Authority pursuant to Iowa Code Section 346.27 (the “Authority”) for the purposes of 
building and financing a new law enforcement center for joint use by the City and County; and 
 
WHEREAS, the County has now adopted a resolution adopting Articles of Incorporation to form the Woodbury 
County Law Enforcement Center Authority and has authorized the execution of the Articles of Incorporation: and 
 
WHEREAS, Iowa Code Section 346.27 requires that the Authority be directed and governed by a Board of 
Commissioners of three members, one to be elected by the Board of Supervisors of the County from the area 
outside the county seat, one to be elected by the City Council of the City from the area inside the City, and one to 
be elected by the joint action of the Board of Supervisors of the County and the City Council of the City; and 
 
WHEREAS, Article III, Section 3.4 of the Articles of Incorporation for the Woodbury County Law Enforcement 
Authority states “A Commissioner may be removed from office by the affirmative vote of two-thirds of the 
members of the governing body of the incorporating unit or units that elected the Commissioner”; and 
 



September 5, 2023 Cont’d.                                                                                                                                                                  Page 4 
 

WHEREAS, The Woodbury County Board of Supervisors has removed Rocky De Witt as the County’s 
Commissioner on the Woodbury County Law Enforcement Authority’s Board of Commissioners; and 
 
WHEREAS, the County hereby intends to appoint a Commissioner to the Board of Commissioners of the 
Authority to serve the remainder of the current six-year term who is a current Woodbury County Supervisor; 
and 
 
WHEREAS, the following action is now considered to be in the best interests of the County and residents 
thereof. 
 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE BOARD OF SUPERVISORS OF WOODBURY COUNTY, STATE OF 
IOWA: 
 
Section 1. Appointment. Mark Nelson, currently residing outside of the City of Sioux City, Iowa, is hereby 
appointed to serve as the County’s Commissioner on the Woodbury County Law Enforcement Authority’s Board 
of Commissioners for a remainder of the current six-year term ending December 31, 2027. 
 
Section 2. Compensation. The Commissioner shall not receive compensation in any actual and necessary 
expenditures in connection with the performance of the Commissioner’s duties. 
 
Section 3. What constitutes vacancy. The appointment shall be vacant if any of the following occur: 
 

a. The Commissioner ceases to reside in the area outside of the county seat of Woodbury County, Iowa 
(i.e. Sioux City, Iowa). 
 

b. The Commissioner ceases to be a member of the Woodbury County Board of Supevisors. 
If a vacancy occurs, the Woodbury County Board of Supervisors shall fill the vacancy and the person filling such 
vacancy shall serve out the remainder of the term of the prior Commissioner. 
 
PASSED AND APPROVED this 5th day of September 2023. 

 WOODBURY COUNTY BOARD OF SUPERVISORS 
 Copy filed. 
 
8a. Motion by Taylor second by Nelson to reduce the $10,000,000 standard deduction to $9,059,000 which will 

account for the transfer of funding FF & E in the amount of $941,000.  Carried 5-0.  Copy filed. 
 
8b. Discussion on financial recap for the LEC Project.  Copy filed. 
 
9. Motion by Taylor second by Ung to approve the increase of the EMS budget by .05 FTE.  Carried 5-0.  Copy filed. 
 
11.  Reports on committee meetings were heard. 
 
12. Ernie Colt, North Central States Regional Council of Carpenters expressed concerns regarding the law enforcement 

authority. 
 
13. Board concerns were heard. 
 
The Board adjourned the regular meeting until September 12, 2023. 
 
Meeting sign in sheet.  Copy filed. 













WOODBURY COUNTY BOARD OF SUPERVISORS AGENDA ITEM(S) REQUEST FORM 

Date: 09/06/2023 Weekly Agenda Date: 09/12/2023  

ELECTED OFFICIAL/ DEPARTMENT HEAD/ CITIZEN: Dawn Norton - Comm./Econ. Development 

WORDING FOR AGENDA ITEM: 

United Way of Siouxland Employee Contribution Campaign 

Approve Ordinance □

Public Hearing □

EXECUTIVE SUMMARY: 

ACTION REQUIRED: 

Approve Resolution □

Other: Informational □

Approve Motion lii!'I 

Attachments 1ii!'1 

To consider a request of allocating $1,000 (Gaming Revenue) for a budget to develop and implement 
an Employee Contribution Campaign for the United Way of Siouxland, with a goal of raising $29,922.20 

BACKGROUND: 

County employees are raising funds for the United Way Community Impact Fund, which supports Education, 
Income, and Health initiatives for familes in Siouxland. Last year the Board approved $1,000 and 2 PTO days 
for the campaign. Last year county employees raised $27,202 in total. We hope to increase the number of 
employees who donate and increase donations by 10%. 

FINANCIAL IMPACT: 

r
1,000 (Gaming Revenue) 

IF THERE IS A CONTRACT INVOLVED IN THE AGENDA ITEM, HAS THE CONTRACT BEEN SUBMITTED AT LEAST ONE WEEK 

PRIOR AND ANSWERED WITH A REVIEW BY THE COUNTY ATTORNEY'S OFFICE? 

Yes □ No □ 

RECOMMENDATION: 

Provide a budget of $1,000 and 2 days (16 hours) of paid time off for the employee contribution campaign. 
Through Board consensus, commit the County to a goal of $29,922 and strongly encourage department 
heads, elected officials, and staff to participate, goal of 100% participation. 

ACTION REQUIRED / PROPOSED MOTION: 

Motion to allocate $1,000 (Gaming Revenue) and 2 days (16 hours total) of paid time off for the employee 
contribution campaign. 

Approved by Board of Supervisors April 5, 2016. 







Woodburv Countv 
Contacts 
Chief Executive Officer 
Ung, Matthew
matthewung@woodburycountyiow
a.gov 

Employee Campaign Manager 
Norton, Dawn 
dnorton@woodburycountyiowa.gov 

620 Douglas St. Rm 106 
Sioux City, Iowa 51101 
United States of America 

Business # 
FAX Number 

: (712) 279-6525 
:Junknown) 

Struct_ll!e Nodes: 
Campaig_!! IY..ll!:... __ Call_!Pa_i_gri_ A_�CO!)_nl 
All All Campaigns 
Corporate Giving: 
Year 
2023 
2022 
2021 
2020 
2019 

Pledges 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 

Structure Node 

Account#: 44560 
Ext. Account: 27451 
Unions: No 

2023/MAIN/UW Ca.mpaiqn/Major A/Local Government (5866) 
% 1f of Per I Total Giving: 

Chg Empl Capita Pledges 
0.0% 443 0.001 0 
0.0% 443 
0.0% 443 
0.0% 443 
0.0% 425 

0.00 
0. 00 
0.00 
0.00 

27,202 
17,715 
20,634 
20,778 

Employee Giving: Special S/E and .. # 

% 
Total In Chg 

0 -100.0% 
27,202 53.56% 
17,715 -14.15% 
20,634 -0.69% 
20,778 0.0% 

Of .. % Avg Per 
Year Pledges Events _,.,P,vY�� _,.g _,.,p. �v .. v, , -.. _,., --P··-................ Em� Empl Donor Part Gift Capita 

........... --......__,,.c= c:......,,-. 

2023 0 0 
2022 25,742 1,460 
2021 17,565 150 
2020 20,634 0 
2019 20,778 0 
Leaders: 

0 
27,202 
17,715 
20,634 
20,778 

443 0 0.0% 
443 85 19.19% 
443 84 18.96% 
443 95 21.44% 
425 107 25.18% 

Typ_e 2023 % 2022 % 2021 % 2020 

0 -100.0% 18 63.64% 11 -8.33% 12 Total Leaders 
Leader$ 0 -100.0% 16,222 142.92% 6,678 -29.63% 9.490 
Techniques: (none) 

Award 
Type/Level 
Giving Cards 

Giving Cards 

Giving Cards 

Giving Cards 

Top50 

Delivery/ 
Year Campaign Lvl-C Date 
2022 United Way Camp 

2021 United Way Camp 

2020 

2020 United Way Camp 

2020 

Deli. Method/ 
Auto Assigned 
•unknown 
No 
*Unknown 
No 
*Unknown 
No 
*Unknown 
No 
*Unknown 
Yes 

Deli. By/ 
Event Account 
Hass Lou Ann 

Hass Lou Ann 

Shuck Joan 

Shuck Joan 

Delivered By/ 
Occurrence 
57 

63 GC Distributed 

39 GC Distributed 

____ c ·r E: ' · r . 
2022/08/29 02:14:03 PM - ABEUTLER 

0.00 0.00 
302.85 58.11 
209.11 39.65 
217.20 46.58 
194.19 48.89 

% 2019 

0.0% 12 
6.91% 8.876 

Page 1 



WOODBURY COUNTY BOARD OF SUPERVISORS AGENDA ITEM(S) REQUEST FORM 

Date:    _________________         Weekly Agenda Date:     ______________ 

EXECUTIVE SUMMARY: 

BACKGROUND: 

ELECTED OFFICIAL / DEPARTMENT HEAD / CITIZEN:       ____________________________________ 

WORDING FOR AGENDA ITEM:    

ACTION REQUIRED:

   Approve Resolution         Approve Motion   Approve Ordinance

Public Hearing                Other:  Informational      Attachments    

09/07/2023 09/12/2023

Melissa Thomas, Diane Peterson

Mr. Koch has been employed in the same position for nearly 24 years. This agenda item is requesting his vacation accrual reflect 
his years of service and his title reflect his duties with the County. 

Ron Koch has been serving in his current position as a mapping technician for nearly 24 years. His situation is extremely unique 
though, his position has moved back and forth from the County to the City for budgetary purposes seven times. Ron started his 
employment with the County in 2000.  Each time he transferred between the City and County his seniority and vacation accruals 
started over. This agenda item is requesting that Ron earn the vacation accrual he would be entitled to if he would have stayed with 
the County as his employer of record. This would move his current accrual rate from 3 weeks per year to 5 weeks per year effective 
on his anniversary date of July 15, 2023. 
 
This agenda item is also requesting that Mr. Koch's title change from technician to analyst. Throughout his career, Ron has had 
many accomplishments. He has received a special achievement in GIS International Award from ESRI, he was the Iowa 
Geographic Information Council Conference Chairperson and in 2016 finished scanning and linking approximately 2100 pages of 
recorded plats dating back to 1856. These achievements and additional education Ron has received through out his tenure warrant 
a title change from technician to analyst.

Approval to increase Ron Koch's vacation accrual and change his position title to GIS Analyst

✔



FINANCIAL IMPACT:   

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

IF THERE IS A CONTRACT INVOLVED IN THE AGENDA ITEM, HAS THE CONTRACT BEEN SUBMITTED AT LEAST ONE WEEK 
PRIOR AND ANSWERED WITH A REVIEW BY THE COUNTY ATTORNEY’S OFFICE? 

Yes     ☐            No       ☐ 

RECOMMENDATION:    

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

ACTION REQUIRED / PROPOSED MOTION:   
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Approved by Board of Supervisors April 5, 2016.  

There is no financial impact. Mr. Koch is the only person in this position therefore when using vacation there is no need to cover his 
job and create over time. 

Pass the motion 

Motion to approve increasing Ron Koch's vacation accrual to 5 weeks and change his title to GIS Analyst 
effective July 15, 2023. 



WOODBURY COUNTY BOARD OF SUPERVISORS AGENDA ITEM(S) REQUEST FORM 

Date:    _________________         Weekly Agenda Date:     ______________ 

EXECUTIVE SUMMARY: 

BACKGROUND: 

ELECTED OFFICIAL / DEPARTMENT HEAD / CITIZEN:       ____________________________________ 

WORDING FOR AGENDA ITEM:    

ACTION REQUIRED:

   Approve Resolution         Approve Motion   Approve Ordinance

Public Hearing                Other:  Informational      Attachments    

7/12/2023 9/12/2023

Maureen Hansen, 3rd Judicial

The purpose of meeting with the Woodbury County Board of Supervisors, Sheriff, and County Attorney is to provide an overview of 
our Department, share information specific to clients on supervision in Woodbury County, and to answer any questions and receive 
any concerns.

As of July 1, 2023, the Third Judicial District Department of Correctional Services became part of the Iowa Department of 
Corrections. The District is no longer governed by a Board of Directors comprised of Supervisors from all sixteen counties in our 
judicial district, in addition to a citizen at large, and court representatives.  
 
With the realignment, the role of our Board is "advisory only" and our Board will only be meeting twice a year. As an effort to stay 
connected to our stakeholders (previously done through our Board meetings), I am reaching out to every county in our judicial 
district. 

Third District Department of Corrections

✔



FINANCIAL IMPACT:   

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

IF THERE IS A CONTRACT INVOLVED IN THE AGENDA ITEM, HAS THE CONTRACT BEEN SUBMITTED AT LEAST ONE WEEK 
PRIOR AND ANSWERED WITH A REVIEW BY THE COUNTY ATTORNEY’S OFFICE? 

Yes     ☐            No       ☐ 

RECOMMENDATION:    

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

ACTION REQUIRED / PROPOSED MOTION:   
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Approved by Board of Supervisors April 5, 2016.  

✔

none

none

none















WOODBURY COUNTY BOARD OF SUPERVISORS AGENDA ITEM(S) REQUEST FORM 

Date:    _________________     Weekly Agenda Date:     ______________  

ELECTED OFFICIAL / DEPARTMENT HEAD / CITIZEN:  ____________________________________ 

WORDING FOR AGENDA ITEM:    

ACTION REQUIRED: 

   Approve Resolution   ☐        Approve Motion   ☐ Approve Ordinance    ☐  

Public Hearing   ☐      Other:  Informational  ☐      Attachments   ☐ 

EXECUTIVE SUMMARY: 

BACKGROUND: 

FINANCIAL IMPACT:  

IF THERE IS A CONTRACT INVOLVED IN THE AGENDA ITEM, HAS THE CONTRACT BEEN SUBMITTED AT LEAST ONE WEEK 

PRIOR AND ANSWERED WITH A REVIEW BY THE COUNTY ATTORNEY’S OFFICE? 

Yes     ☐            No       ☐ 

RECOMMENDATION:    

ACTION REQUIRED / PROPOSED MOTION:  

Approved by Board of Supervisors April 5, 2016. 

9/6/2023 9/12/2023

Matthew Ung, Supervisor and Mark Nahra, County Engineer

✔

✔

Consider purchase of improved emergency lights for road department pickup trucks

Upgraded emergency lighting has been requested for pickup trucks used for on road repairs during daylight 
and nighttime hours.   It was proposed to pay for lights using gaming funds.

Quotes have been received for upgraded emergency lighting on county pickups used for emergency road 
repairs.  The department has been upgrading lighting on trucks as new trucks are purchased.  Improved 
lighting on engineering, foremen, and newer pickups has resulted in notable response by drivers.  The cost for 
upgrading 10 trucks is $6,080.00.   Road department staff will install the lights.

The proposed purchase will be made with Gaming Funds.  The lights will be able to be transferred to 
subsequent trucks as current vehicles are replaced.

I recommend that the Board approve the purchase of the seats with Gaming Funds

Motion to approve the purchase of upgraded emergency lights for county pickup trucks with Gaming Funds for 
$6080.00.



WOODBURY COUNTY BOARD OF SUPERVISORS AGENDA ITEM(S) REQUEST FORM 

Date:    _________________         Weekly Agenda Date:     ______________ 

EXECUTIVE SUMMARY: 

BACKGROUND: 

ELECTED OFFICIAL / DEPARTMENT HEAD / CITIZEN:       ____________________________________ 

WORDING FOR AGENDA ITEM:    

ACTION REQUIRED:

   Approve Resolution         Approve Motion   Approve Ordinance

Public Hearing                Other:  Informational      Attachments    

9/6/23 9/12/23

Dennis Butler - Finance/Budget D

On June 28, 2021, Woodbury County Law Enforcement Center Authority and Hausmann Construction, Inc, entered into a contract
to construct the new LEC facility. Included in that contract under Section 4.3, allowances was an item to construct a maintenance
building in the amount of $250,000.

On September 12, 2023 the Authority will have an agenda item in which there will be public discussion and vote to build or not build
a maintenance building. After that decision, the Board of Supervisors can make a decision on funding.

Discussion & approval to de-obligate $250,000 from the standard deduction (ARPA Funds) as the
maintenance shed at the new LEC will not be constructed.

✔



FINANCIAL IMPACT:   

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

IF THERE IS A CONTRACT INVOLVED IN THE AGENDA ITEM, HAS THE CONTRACT BEEN SUBMITTED AT LEAST ONE WEEK 
PRIOR AND ANSWERED WITH A REVIEW BY THE COUNTY ATTORNEY’S OFFICE? 

Yes     ☐            No       ☐ 

RECOMMENDATION:    

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

ACTION REQUIRED / PROPOSED MOTION:   
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Approved by Board of Supervisors April 5, 2016.  

✔

If the Authority decides not to build a maintenance building, than the Board of Supervisors will reduce $250,000 from the current
standard deduction allocation of $9,059,000 to $8,809,000.

If no maintenance building is constructed by the Authority, reduce the standard deduction from $9,059,000 to
$8,809,000

Motion by_______, second by ________ to reduce the standard deduction from $9,059,000 to $8,809,000
($250,000 reduction) as the Authority is not constructing a maintenance building at the new LEC facility.



WOODBURY COUNTY BOARD OF SUPERVISORS AGENDA ITEM(S) REQUEST FORM 

Date:    _________________     Weekly Agenda Date:     ______________  

ELECTED OFFICIAL / DEPARTMENT HEAD / CITIZEN:  ____________________________________ 

WORDING FOR AGENDA ITEM:    

ACTION REQUIRED: 

   Approve Resolution   ☐        Approve Motion   ☐ Approve Ordinance    ☐  

Public Hearing   ☐      Other:  Informational  ☐      Attachments   ☐ 

EXECUTIVE SUMMARY: 

BACKGROUND: 

FINANCIAL IMPACT:  

IF THERE IS A CONTRACT INVOLVED IN THE AGENDA ITEM, HAS THE CONTRACT BEEN SUBMITTED AT LEAST ONE WEEK 

PRIOR AND ANSWERED WITH A REVIEW BY THE COUNTY ATTORNEY’S OFFICE? 

Yes     ☐            No       ☐ 

RECOMMENDATION:    

ACTION REQUIRED / PROPOSED MOTION:  

Approved by Board of Supervisors April 5, 2016. 

9/1/2023 9/12/2023

Steven Faught, Summit Carbon Solutions Representative

✔

Summit Carbon Solutions Project Update 
Presenter: Kaylee Langrell

Request for placement of a Summit Carbon Solutions project update on the 9/12/2023 Supervisors meeting 
agenda. If approved, Kaylee Langrell will present the Summit update.

Information

Information




